Exhibit 3-8

Sources of Secondary Data and Information

This is only a partial list of the many different sources that are available. It is not meant to be exhaustive. Because the Internet is dynamic, some of the Web addresses shown here may have changed. Visit our Web site at http://ferrell.swlearning.com for up-to-date links to these and other information sources.

Internal Sources

Internal sources include company annual reports, balance sheets, income statements, invoices, inventory records, databases on the intranet, and previous research studies. Although all internal sources are proprietary, some information can be found on company Web sites. Some good examples include:

· FedEx (http://www.fedex.com/us/about/)

· Saturn (http://www.saturn.com/saturn/aboutus/index.jsp?nav=1000)

· Apple Computer (http://www.apple.com)

· Gillette (http://www.gillette.com/company/gilletteataglance.asp)

· USA Today (http://www.gannett.com/)

· Mattel (http://www.mattel.com/about_us/default.asp)
Government Sources

U.S. government data sources are too numerous to provide a complete listing. Some of the best sources include:

Bureau of the Census (http://www.census.gov) provides data on practically every imaginable demographic, economic, or social aspect of U.S. business and society. Some of the best Census Bureau resources include:

· Statistical Abstract of the United States (http://www.census.gov/statab/www/)

· Economic Census (http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/econ2002.html), including the Census of Retail Trade and the Census of Wholesale Trade.

U.S. Industry and Trade Outlook (http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/outlook/index.html) provides projections on production, sales, employment, shipments, and so on, all by industry.

Federal Trade Commission (http://www.ftc.gov) provides reports, speeches, and other facts about competitive, antitrust, and consumer protection issues.

FedWorld (http://www.fedworld.gov) offers links to various federal government sources of industry and market statistics.

Edgar Database (http://www.sec.gov/edgar.shtml) provides comprehensive financial data (10-K reports) on public corporations in the United States.

U.S. Small Business Administration (http://www.sba.gov) offers numerous resources for small businesses, including industry reports, maps, market analyses (national, regional, or local), library resources, and checklists.

U.S. Chamber of Commerce (http://www.uschamber.com) supplies demographic information on consumers and businesses within selected geographical areas.

U.S. International Trade Commission (http://www.usitc.gov) investigates and publishes reports on U.S. industries and the global trends that affect them. The agency also updates and publishes the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States.

U.S. International Trade Administration (http://www.ita.doc.gov), a branch of the Department of Commerce, provides information to help U.S. businesses participate fully in the global marketplace.

U.S. State Department (http://www.state.gov) provides a wealth of data and information on foreign countries and international travel.

The CIA's World Factbook (http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html) provides data on every country of the world.

Periodicals and Books

The following examples are excellent sources of business and marketing information. Many sources are available in both print and electronic formats. Although some sources are free and available on the Internet, most require paid subscriptions. Many local libraries, particularly university libraries, subscribe to these information services.

Moody's (http://www.moodys.com) and Hoover's (http://www.hoovers.com) both provide basic information about major corporations, including industry and company overviews and analyses.

Standard & Poor's Institutional Market Services (http://www.compustat.com) offers in-depth analyses and current statistics about major industries and corporations.

Trade associations, trade magazines, and trade journals offer information on their membership and readers as well as articles on competing products and companies. Some of the better examples include:

· American Marketing Association (http://www.marketingpower.com/)

· Sales and Marketing Executives (http://www.smei.org)

· Sales and Marketing Management (http://www.salesandmarketing.com)

· Advertising Age (http://www.adage.com)

· Adweek (http://www.adweek.com)

· Chain Store Age (http://www.chainstoreage.com)

· Progressive Grocer (http://www.grocerynetwork.com/)

· Beverage World (http://www.beverageworld.com)

American Demographics (http://www.americandemographics.com) provides articles, links to other databases, and tips for finding marketing information.

Academic journals, such as the Harvard Business Review (http://www.hbr.org) and the Sloan Management Review (http://mit-smr.com/), are good sources of cutting-edge thinking on business and marketing.

General business publications offer a wealth of information on a wide variety of industries and companies. The information tends to focus on newsworthy items about specific industries and companies. Some widely read examples include:

· Wall Street Journal (http://www.wsj.com)

· Fortune (http://www.fortune.com)

· Inc. Magazine (http://www.inc.com)

· Business Week (http://www.businessweek.com)

· Forbes (http://www.forbes.com)

· Business 2.0 (http://www.business2.com)
· Fast Company (http://www.fastcompany.com)
Business news sources provide the latest information related to business and financial news. Some examples include:

· Bloomberg (http://www.bloomberg.com) provides business trends, financial news, regional business reports, and business briefs in many languages.

· Yahoo! Finance (http://finance.yahoo.com) offers a wealth of financial information including news and research.

· NewsDirectory.com (http://www.newsdirectory.com) is a great way to browse local, national, and international newspapers and magazines.

· BizJournals.com (http://bizjournals.com) offers news from a variety of local and regional business journals.

Commercial (Fee-Based) Sources

Commercial sources generally charge a fee for their services. However, their data and information are invaluable to many companies. Some commercial sources provide limited information on their Web sites.

· A. C. Nielsen Company (http://www.acnielsen.com) supplies data and reports on retail sales of products and brands. The company also provides data on television and magazine audiences.

· Information Resources, Inc. (http://www.infores.com) is second only to Nielsen as a marketing research firm. IRI specializes in point-of-sale data and the impact of promotions on sales of branded products.

· Mediamark Research, Inc. (http://www.mediamark.com/) provides a wealth of data on television markets and selected industries through annual reports that focus on customer demographics and brand preferences.

Other subscription-based services sell a variety of data to interested companies. Common examples include:

· Arbitron (http://www.arbitron.com)

· Dun and Bradstreet (http://www.dnb.com)

· Audit Bureau of Circulations (http://www.accessabc.com)

· Surveys.com (http://www.surveys.com)

